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Te_xaco Expldr;ation_é.rid Production Inc 500 N Loraine P O Box 3109
Midiand Producing Division Midiand TX 79701 Midland TX 79702

April 29, 1994

Mr. Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 01l Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: G.W. Sims No. 1
Unit Letter D, Section 9, T238, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Sexton:
G.W. Sims No. 1 is currently completed in the Wildcat Drinkard.

Texaco respectfully requests a 60 day temporary allowable as
follows:

Wildcat Drinkard: 4402 BO/month (142 BOPD)
45.6 MMCF/month (1600 MCFPD}

This allowable request is based upon the current production rate
of 140 BOPD, 32 BLWPD, and 1,528 MCFPD, 48/64" choke, FTP 200
psi.

A 60 day test period will allow additional information to be
gathered on the Drinkard. This data will include well tests,
pressure buildup data, and testing of reservoir fluids. Using
this data, a field development plan can be implemented to
maximize ultimate recovery, production rates, and economics.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.
Sincerely,

Kl Coct, poocrs

C.P. Basham
Drilling Operations Manager

KGC
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